ENACTED 4/12/11

Introduced by Council President at the request of the Mayor:
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ORDINANCE 2011-162-E
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A TRANSFER OF ROADWAY TO THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION BY MEANS OF A FDOT RIGHT OF WAY MAP WHICH TRANSFERS TO THE CITY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FOR A PORTION OF DUVAL ROAD EAST OF I-95, ALSO DESCRIBED AS FROM STATION 138+00 TO STATION 159+00 AND SECTION 72290-2502; PROVIDING FOR RECORDING OF EXISTING RIGHTS OF WAY MAPS IN THE PUBLIC LAND RECORDS BY THE CITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Jacksonville:


Section 1.

Roadway Transfer Approved.

There is hereby approved, and the Mayor is hereby authorized to accept, for and on behalf of the City of Jacksonville, a transfer of roadway to the City of Jacksonville from the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), such transfer to be effectuated by an FDOT Right of Way Map (the “Map”) to be recorded with the Clerk of the Circuit Court. A copy of the Map is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by this reference.  The Map transfers to the City of Jacksonville responsibility for the road right of way and for the operation and maintenance of the roadway, including all bridges, if applicable, and all curbs, culverts, drainage structures, sidewalks, bike paths and other ways within the right of way at the time of transfer for a portion of Duval Road east of I-95, also described as from Station 138+00 to Station 159+00 and section 72290-2502, and provides for the recording of existing rights of way maps in the public land records by the City. The typical roadway transfer agreement between FDOT and the City is not necessary as FDOT acquired property along the east side of I-95 for Duval Road but never added Duval Road to the State Highway System. Accordingly, the usual transfer documentation is not required. In compliance with Florida law and FDOT procedure, the District Secretary declared this portion of Duval Road surplus to allow transfer to the City. A copy of the Memorandum for Proposed Surplus/Conveyance of FDOT Property is attached hereto as Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2.

Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor or upon becoming effective without the Mayor’s signature.

Form Approved:

   /s/ James R. McCain, Jr. 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation prepared by:  James R. McCain, Jr.
G:\SHARED\LEGIS.CC\2011\ord\02.22.11.PW.RoadwayTransferAgr.FDOT.DuvalRd.doc
� EMBED Package  ���
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DATE:
TO:

SUBJECT:

November 18, 2010

MEMORANDUM

State of Florida Department of Transportation

J. B. Jordan, District Right of Way Mahager
Larry Parks, District Director for Planning and Production
Alan R. Mosley, P.E., District Two Secretary

- FROM: q%‘{(vonne MacDonald, Deputy District Right of Way Manager, Operations

PROPOSED SURPLUS /CONVEYANCE OF FDOT PROPERTY.

NOTE: The Department is reviewing this proposed éonveyance to the Clty of Jacksonville of part of Duval Road
east of -95 as shown on the attached maps. The proposed local roundabout project on the east side was

" abandoned.
- Please reviewthe attached map or sketch and indicate your recommendations and supportive’
comments. - :
| Date Comments

Bill Henderson,

If the road is off:system, no objection to transfer. -

8/500 | District Planning and .
Environmental Manager
Jimmy Pitman, Lo
11/ano District Design Engineer No objection.
Kathy Thomas, .
8/23110 | District Consuitant Design | have nd objection to conveyance.
| Engineer
8/5110 “Enr;}c:go?,lanton for M. Drainage has no objection.
District Drainage Engineer
/3110 Vince Camp, : No issues.
District Utility Engineer
Sam Hilton,
B0 | ietrict Mappin Looks okay to me. .
sl Jim Hannigan, . District Maintenance has no objections.
8110 | District Maintenance Engineer
David Lynch for J. Ausher : e L
11/4/10 Traffic Operations Traffic Operations has no objection to this ngquest.
8730 Tim Ruelke, Jacksonville Construction has no objectibn%,t;o the

District Construction Engineer

proposed conveyance (Allan Moyle).

Recozmendaﬁon: sl <,,§—(‘M_ o e c"t:h‘”x QJM o

fi~11-12

q.8.

" Date

I il sl M L

_J, B. Jokdan, Dighrict Right of Way Manager

bf /o

te

Approve Surplus/Conveyance Requestpa{appr'ove SurplusiConveyanqe Request D

Larry Parks, District Dir

or For Planning and Production

osley, P.E., District Two Secretary
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Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2020 STEPHANIE C. KOPELOUSOS
GOVERNOR Lake City, FL 32025 SECRETARY

January 6, 2011

W. Monroe Hazen, PLS, Manager
Topographical Survey Section
Department of Public Works

214 North Hogan Street, Room 1078
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

'RE:  TRANSFER OF A PORTION OF DUVAL ROAD TO THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE

Section :72290-2502

FAP :NA

County :Duval

State Road :9 (1-95)/Duval Road East of I-95
Parcel :Various

Dear Mir. Hazen:

At the request of the City of Jacksonville the Florida Department of Transportation reviewed a portion of
Duval Road east of Interstate 95 for conveyance to the city. That portion of Duval Road from Station
138+00 to Station 159+00 as shown on the attached map is available for transfer upon receipt of a
resolution adopted by the City Council.

Conveyance will be accomplished by the recording of the right-of-way map in the right-of-way map book
in the Public Records of Duval County, Florida, along with a Notice of Right-of-Way Transfer executed by

the department.

Please call (386-961-7478) or email (yvonne.macdonald @dot.state.fl.us) if you have any questions or

concerns.
Sincerely,

Jlnm MaSrnatl

Yvonne MacDonald
Deputy District RW Manager, Operations
- District Two

www.dot.state.fl.us
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